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Subject: 

From: 

To: 

Date: 

FW: Hell has no fury 

Gillian Mackenzie (i ................... Co-de-A .................. i 
J 

Tuesday, 30 April 2013, 12:54 

Print 

Pcta-latest. Gillian- Hope you can speak after 7 pm iiiiiiiiiii~-_0-.~i_eii~iiiiiiiil] 

From: Gillian Mackenzie [ 
Sent: 30 April 2013 12:49 
To: ’HOLT, Stephen’ 
Subject: Hell has no fury 
Importance: High 

Code A          i 

Stephen for SL soonest Just been in contact with Legal Ombudsman re. orificial complaint re. JW not giving 

crunch details to Femer. RB refuses to contact you through me it seems - rny niece in contact with RB - will 

speak to her this evening- for address or tel number - can you contact ~n direct or my niece as she is not 

your constituent. ( she worked as Personnel Otficer Police HQ Winchester now elsewhere.) We need the 

CD Rom of the inquest - have had no response from JW on that point except he was writing a letter to 

Horsley. Has anyone heard of those old fashioned tings l~e telephones. Gillian. Just received SL’s latest e 

mail- it is Ray Burt. 
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